
















From: hod.hrma
To: hod; sr_executives
Cc: Avinash S. Kulkarni; Sandip K. Gunjal; pa; Director-ARAI
Subject: ADMIN INSTRUCTION No.18/2023, DATED 22-NOV-2023
Date: 22 November 2023 16:50:53

ADMIN INSTRUCTION No.18/2023, DATED 22-NOV-2023
 

 
Sub: Re-constitution of RTI Cell under the Right to Information Act (RTI), 2005.
 
As per the re-constitution of the RTI Cell, the following will be the new Functionaries for
various activities under the Right to Information Act (RTI), 2005, with immediate effect.
 

Sr. No.
DESIGNATION UNDER RTI ACT–

2005
NAME OF THE

EXECUTIVE/EMPLOYEE
01 TRANSPARENCY OFFICER Mr. V V Shinde, Sr.DD

02 APPELLATE AUTHORITY Dr. P G Bhat, DD

03 NODAL OFFICER V K Jadhav, GM

04 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
(TECHNICAL MATTERS)

V A Khedekar, GM

05 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
(NON - TECHNICAL MATTERS)

A S Kulkarni, Manager

06 ASST. PUBLIC INFORMATION
OFFICER

S K Gunjal, Senior Officer

07 SECRETARY TO RTI CELL S K Gunjal, Senior Officer

 
This issues with the approval of Director.
 
All HoDs are advised to co-operate the above Executives, in their new assignment.
 
 
Sd/-

विजय पंखावाला  /  Vijay A Pankhawala
उप-निदेशक और विभाग पमुख / DD & HoD,

मानव संसाधन व्वस्थपन एवं पशासन विभाग / HRM&A,

दूरधनी / Tel: (020) 67621210
 
To :          
 
All HoDs (by e-mail on hod@araiindia.com)
All Sr. Executives (by e-mail on sr_executives@araiindia.com)
 
CC : 
 
All PAs (by e-mail on pa@araiindia.com)
Director (by e-mail on director@araiindia.com) … for information.
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OFFICE ORDER NO. 79/2023 DTD. 27-03-2023

SUB: APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF VIGILANCE OFFICER (CVO)

From 1st April 2023, Dr. N. H. Walke, Sr.DD, has been appointed as
Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) in ARAI, in addition to his own duties,
for a period of three years.   

Shri. S.P. Dabir, the preceding Chief Vigilance Officer, will hand over all
documents / papers / charge of work to Dr. N. H. Walke, the new CVO.

This issues with the approval of Director.

This is for the information of all Executives / Employees.

Sd/- 
(Vijay A. Pankhawala)
DD & Head –HRM&A

To:
Dr. N. H. Walke, Sr.DD
Shri. S. P. Dabir, GM
All HoDs
All PAs : with a request to display the Office Order on respective
Departmental Notice Board.
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मानव ससंाधन Ĥबधंन एव ंĤशासन/2024/338  Ǒदनांक: 18 अĤलै 2024 
HRM&A/2024/338  18th April 2024. 

ǑटÜपणी/NOTE

ͪवषय: काय[èथल पर यौन उ×पीड़न Ǔनवारण (POSH) अͬधǓनयम, 2013: 
पनुग[Ǒठत आतंǐरक सͧमǓत मɅ चाकण स े2 सदèयɉ को सिàमͧलत ͩकया जाना। 

Sub:   Addition of 2 Members from Chakan in re-constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC): 
Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace (POSH) Act, 2013 

भारत सरकार कȧ अͬधसचूना के अनसुार, काय[èथल पर यौन उ×पीड़न कȧ रोकथाम के ͧलए एक आंतǐरक ͧशकायत सͧमǓत 
(ICC) का गठन वष[ 2017 मɅ ͩकया गया था, िजसका काय[काल तीन वष[ का था।  काय[काल परूा होने पर 20 अÈटूबर 
2020 को 3 वष[ के काय[काल के ͧलए उÈत सͧमǓत का पनुग[ठन ͩकया गया, जो समाÜत हो गया। इसͧलए, उÈत सͧमǓत 
को 1 नवबंर 2023 से 3 साल के अगले काय[काल के ͧलए Ǔनàनानसुार पनुग[Ǒठत ͩकया गया था: 
As per the Government of India notification, an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) for Prevention of Sexual 
Harassment at Workplace was constituted in the year 2017, the tenure of which was of three years.  On 
completion of the tenure, the said Committee was reconstituted on 20th October 2020 for a tenure of 3 years, 
which was over.  Therefore, the said committee was reconstituted as under, for a further tenure of 3 years, w.e.f. 
1st November 2023 as follows: 

मǑहला ĤǓतǓनͬध/Women Representatives:

1. Įीमती एस. एम. भागवत, महाĤबधंक/Mrs. S M Bhagwat, GM   – अÚय¢/Chairperson
2. Įीमती एन. एस. परेरा, उप-महाĤबधंक/Mrs. N S Pereira, DGM   – सदèय/Member
3. Įीमती èनेहा पवार, उप-Ĥबधंक/Mrs. Sneha Pawar, Dy. Manager   – सदèय/Member
4. Įीमती एस. एम. पोतदार, उप-Ĥबधंक/Mrs. S M Potdar, Dy. Manager- सदèय सͬचव/Member Secretary

पǽुष ĤǓतǓनͬध/Men Representatives:
1. Įी एम. एम. देसाई, उप-Ǔनदेशक/Shri. M M Desai, DD - सदèय/ Member

2. Įी ͪवĐम टंडन, महाĤबधंक/Shri. Vikram Tandon, GM - सदèय/ Member

3. Įी एम. ए. बावसे, महाĤबधंक/Shri. M A Bawase, GM - सदèय/ Member
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उपरोÈत अͬधसचूना के अनसुार, उÈत सͧमǓत हेत ुएक èवतğं/Ǔनçप¢ ͪवशषे£ को सहयोिजत ͩकया जाना है। तदनसुार, 

सीएनएस Ïयǐूरस, पणेु के वकȧल हुसनै नलवाला, िजÛहɅ सͧमǓत के èवतğं सदèय के Ǿप मɅ सहयोिजत ͩकया गया था, व े
भी अगले 3 वष[ के काय[काल हेत ुèवतğं/Ǔनçप¢ ͪवशषे£ के Ǿप मɅ बने रहɅगे।

उपरोÈत अͬधसचूना के अनसुार, उÈत सͧमǓत के ͧलए एक èवतğं/Ǔनçप¢ ͪवशषे£ को शाͧमल ͩकया जाना है। तदनसुार, 

सीएनएस Ïयǐूरस, पणेु के एड. हुसनै नलवाला, िजÛहɅ उÈत आईसीसी के èवतğं सदèय के Ǿप मɅ सहयोिजत ͩकया गया 
था, वे भी 3 साल के काय[काल के ͧलए èवतğं/Ǔनçप¢ ͪवशषे£ बने रहɅगे।

As per the above Notification, an Independent / impartial expert has to be co-opted for the said 
Committee.  Accordingly, Adv. Hussain Nalwala of CNS Juris, Pune, who was co-opted as Independent Member 
of the said ICC will also continue to be independent / impartial expert for the tenure of 3 years. 

अब, होमोलोगेशन एंड टेÈनोलॉजी सɅटर (एचटȣसी) और फोिजɍग इंडèĚȣ ͫडवीजन (एफआईडी) चाकन का ĤǓतǓनͬध×व करने 
वाले Ǔनàनͧलͨखत 2 सदèयɉ को भी त×काल Ĥभाव स ेआईसीसी के सदèयɉ के Ǿप मɅ जोड़ा जा रहा है:
Now, following 2 members representing Homologation & Technology Centre (HTC) and Forging Industry 
Division (FID) Chakan are also being added as members of the ICC with immediate effect: 

मǑहला ĤǓतǓनͬध/Women Representatives:

1. सĮुी डायना मØैयजू, अͧभयतंा/Ms. Diana Mathews, Engineer   - सदèय/ Member

पǽुष ĤǓतǓनͬध/Men Representatives:

2. Įी आर डी चौधरȣ, महाĤबधंक/Mr. R D Chaudhari, GM - सदèय/ Member

यह आप सभी कȧ जानकारȣ हेत ुĤेͪषत है। 
This is for the information of all. 

इसे Ǔनदेशक के अनमुोदन के पæचात जारȣ ͩकया जा रहा है। 
This is being issued as approved by Director. 

सदंȣप एस. गɉगल/ेSandeep S Gongle 
महाĤबधंक एव ंͪवभाग Ĥमखु/General Manager & HoD

मानव ससंाधन Ĥबधंन एव ंĤशासन ͪवभाग/HRM&A

दरूÚवनी/Tel: (020) 67621210




